TO BROADCASTING STANDARDS COMMISSION

Nuclear Report Faslane

Complaint_jagainst Mr Atholl Duncan Editor of tvs Reporting Scotland, for allowing polmcal
intervemnc?%y Mr Danny Carrigan regional secretary of the A.E. E. Union.

7 The Sanctuary, London SWI1P 3JS

Tel (020) 7808 1000 Fax (020) 7233 0397 broadcasting
www. bsc. org. uk standards
commission

Our ref: FP067.01.AC
5 February 2002~

CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Mr

The Commission has decided not to entertain your complaint, on the grounds that your submission has
been made considerably beyond the normal time.
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